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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 4:33 PM
To: PBSP
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: Y/ref: GBG9627Y  O/ref: DS/2498907/SMZ8376Y
Attachments: DV_SMZ8376Y.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We confirm settlement at $14,806.70(all-in).          
 
Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action. 
 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 3:00 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: Y/ref: GBG9627Y O/ref: DS/2498907/SMZ8376Y 
 
Hi Hsiao Tong, 
 
Any update? 
 

Thank you. 

  



2

Best regard, 

  

Evelyn 
Bodyshop 

  

BMW 

Performance Motors Ltd 

  

DDI: +65 6319 0175 

FAX: +65 6479 4601 

Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 

Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg 

  

www.bmw.com.sg 

  

 

Sime Darby Motors 

A member of the Sime Darby Group 

 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Friday, 29 April 2022 12:04 pm 
To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg> 
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Cc: 甯珺 © <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Y/ref: GBG9627Y O/ref: DS/2498907/SMZ8376Y  
  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Click “Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious. 
   
Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
We acknowledge receipt of your email dated 29/04/2022. 
  
We will look into the matter and get back to you. 
  
  
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
Sent: Friday, 29 April 2022 11:44 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Fw: Y/ref: GBG9627Y O/ref: DS/2498907/SMZ8376Y 
Importance: High 
  
Hi Hsiao Tong, 
  
Attached LOD dated 22.03.22 sent to III. 
  
Liability was cleared by Derrick. 
  
Please seek mandate and let us have your offer soonest. 
  

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

  

From: PBSP 
Sent: Saturday, 26 March 2022 10:07 am 
To: III (Letter of Demand) <lod@iii.com.sg> 
Subject: Y/ref: AVS22/0245 O/ref: DS/2498907/SMZ8376Y  
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Hi, 

  

We refer to the above. 
  
Attached herewith copy of our LOD dated 22.03.22 and documents for your perusal. 
  
Please let us have your offer soon. 
  
  

Thank you. 

  

Best regard, 

  

Juraidah 

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
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